From: Trevor Birney_
Sent: 25 March 200 .

To: Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: RE: The Issye
Kevin,

Can you send me al}l statements made by CMO in relation to Ferguson/Crawford deaths.

See you later.

Cheers, ‘
Trevr,

I'revor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs T
‘Ulster Television %

| .

—-—=0riginal Message
From:ﬁMulhern, Kevin [mailto
Sent: 22 March 2004 17:07
To: "Trevor Birney!

Subject: RE: The Issue

Thanks Trevor, we are due to leave here at 4.30pm.

Regards

Kevin

~--Original Message——-—-
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:
Sent: 22 March 2004 16:48
To: Mulhern, Kevin

?ubject: RE: The Issue

Cheers.
I'revor.

lrevor Birney uTtv
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

I'nls e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TIF you have received it in error,
blease delete it from vyour system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
nd notifvy me immediately. The contents of thisg Message may contain pPersonal views,
'Nich are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

- Original Message———--
‘rom: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Mulhern_

1 069-018-095






